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Department of the Army

C Co (LRS) 2/152 R&S SQD
1925 1st Avenue 
Seymour IN 47274

BFSB-CAV-LRS







18 December 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR: EMPLOYERS/EDUCATION FACULTY
SUBJECT: Training Orders for Blount, Jacob SGT XXX-XX-4597 (C Co 2-152 LRS, 1925 1st Ave. Seymour, IN. 47274)
1. This Memorandum is record that the below soldier is ordered to appear at the Camp Robinson PEC in NLR, AR on 04 Jan 2013 at 1200 until 01 Feb 2013 for Sniper Phase 1 and 2.  
Blount, Jacob 
SGT
XXX-XX-4597
Dates: 20130104 @ 1200 -




            20130201 @ 1600





             

2. This Memorandum serves as a lawful order for the soldier to report to his place of duty for the dates listed. Please excuse the soldier from any scheduled workdays/schooldays to allow the soldier to complete their mandatory training as required by the US Army and the Soldiers Civil Relief Act of 1976. C Co 2-152 LRS and the Command appreciate your ability to overcome hardship and demonstrate flexibility in order to facilitate our Nations military obligations.
3. Please direct all questions concerning this memorandum to the undersigned at Office: (317) 247-3300 xt. 85812; Fax: (812) 522-3972; or michael.miller79@us.army.mil. 

////////Signed////////


Michael J. Miller
SSG, IN 
Training NCO
